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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 
PLANNING BOARD 

TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 
 

PROJECT NAME:  SLUSZKA 2 LOT SUBDIVISION  
PROJECT NO.:   2021-22 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 3, BLOCK 1, LOT 82 
REVIEW DATE:   10 SEPTEMBER 2021  
MEETING DATE:  16 SEPTEMBER 2021 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE: TALCOTT ENGINEERING- CHARLIE BROWN, P.E. 

 

1. The application identifies a proposed subdivision of existing parcel which contains a two-family 
residential structure.  Proposed Lot #1 will contain 104,811 square feet and the balance parcel will 
contain 22.31 +/- acres of property. 
 

2. Orange County Planning submission is required. 
 

3. NYSDOT should be included in the Lead Agency circulation as parcel fronts on NYS Route 300. 
 

4. Front yard setback for Lot #1 is identified as 200 feet in the Bulk Table and 220.9 feet on the plan.  
Side yards for Lot #1 is identified as 77 feet while the plan identifies it as 62.3 feet. 
 

5. Required section of the Bulk Table should identify front yard as 60-foot minimum. 
 

6. The existing two family should identify that the two-family structures have greater than 900 square 
foot habitable floor area each. 
 

7. The front yard on the state highway should be identified as 60 feet in accordance with Section 185-
18-4(b). 
 

8. Initial notices must be sent to all properties within 500 feet. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines 
Principal 
 
PJH/kbw 



 

Talcott Engineering 
DESIGN, PLLC 
1 GARDNERTOWN ROAD ~ NEWBURGH, NY 12550 

(845) 569-8400 ~ (fax) (845) 569-4583 

 
Town of Newburgh                                                                 August 12, 2021 

Planning Board 

21 Hudson Valley Professional Plaza 

Newburgh, NY 12550 

 

Attn: John Ewasutyn, Chairman 

 

Re:  Project Narrative 

       2 Lot Subdivision for Sluszka 

       2103 NYS Route 300 

       Town Project No. 2021-XX 

       S-B-L: 3-1-82 

       Job No. 20302-RSK 

       Zone:  AR 

 

 

                                             2 Lot Subdivision for Sluszka 

                                                    PROJECT NARRATIVE 

 

       The subject parcel is a 24.58 acre lot with an existing duplex, owned by Richard Sluszka, 

located at 2103 NYS Route 300.  The property is located in the AR (Agricultural Residential) 

Zone.  The existing residence is serviced by well and septic and is accessed via NYS Route 300 a 

state highway. 

        

       The proposal is to subdivide off the duplex on a 100,00 square foot lot.   The residual lot 

(22.21 acres) will remain undeveloped.  No improvements are proposed, therefore I respectfully 

request a waiver on showing wells, septic, and structures within 200’ of the property line.         

 

       On your authorization I will deliver to you 12 sets of prints, applications, and EAF Short 

Forms along with checks for $550.00 for application fee, $150.00 for the Public Hearing, and 

$2,000.00 for escrow.  I will deliver one set to Pat Hines and PDF one set to Dominic Cordisco, 

Esq.  

 

Respectfully yours, 

 

 

 

Charles T. Brown, P.E. – President 

Talcott Engineering Design, PLLC      

 

PC; Richard Sluszka, Owner 

       Pat Hines  

       Dominic Cordisco      

 






























